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MEMORANDUM

March 23, 2004

To:          
Travel Management Subcommittee 

From: 

Anant Choudhary  


Transportation Engineer



MWCOG

Subject:   
TERMs Update
The TERM Tracking Sheet is the document which is used by the region to audit all the emissions reduction projects that the region has implemented.  Since the Version 2.1C travel demand model that is being used in the conformity assessment exercise was validated against 2000 traffic volumes, during the last conformity assessment emissions credit from TERM projects that were implemented prior to calendar year 2000 were not claimed.  Therefore it was decided that such projects be removed from the list since they no longer have to be tracked. 

Attachment A shows the lists of the TERM projects which were completed prior to 2000 and are no longer credited in the conformity analyses and are recommended for removal from the TERM Tracking Sheet. 

Attachment B shows the list of the TERMs projects for which credits can be taken in conformity assessment and will be retained on the tracking sheet. 
Attachment C shows the list of the potential TERM that could be considered for implementation if there is a need for emissions mitigation during the Conformity Analysis of 2004 CLRP and FY 2005-10 TIP. Please note that TPB staff previously analyzed these potential TERMs and prepared document in year 2003. This document has not been updated to reflect current condition.  
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